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From: Kristina Foldesi
Sent: Thursday,19 May20059:35 PM
To: Bishop,Bronwyn(MP)
Cc: Committee, FHS (REPS)
Subject: A- Maternity payment

DearMs Bishop,

I writeasoneofthemanyMotherswho “missedout” on thematernitypaymentbecause
my daughterwasalready12 monthsold whenI adoptedher.

It is, indeed,encouragingnewsthatthedecisionhasbeenmadeto raisethequalifying age
for thematernitypaymentto two years.However,I believethattherehasnotbeen
enoughconsiderationgivento theneedsoffamilieswhoadoptolder toddlersand
children.

All familiesadoptingachild faceanumberofexpenses,andI amnotnecessarily
speakingofthe considerableexpenseoftheadoptionprocess(which is unrelatedto age);
a five yearold child needsabedandclothesandtoys andbooks(andetcetc.etc.)just as
muchasanundertwo yearold. Theparentsofanewly adoptedthreeorfouror six year
old needto takejust asmuch(orpossiblyMORE)time awayfrom paidemploymentto
satisfytheneedsoftheirnewsonordaughter.A two andahalfyearold’s family needsa
financialboostjust asmuchastheundertwo yearold’s family.

Thereis still an “inequitybetweentheentitlementsprovided”.This couldberectifiedif
thequalifying agewasremovedaltogetherandALL adoptedchildrenandtheirfamilies
couldenjoythebenefitsofthematernitypayment.I hopeyou canhelpusachievethis.

Yoursfaithfully,

Kristina andElysiaXueWei Foldesi

(A family since2002)


